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Cochran, Patricia (DCOZ)

From: Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2024 9:29 AM
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Subject: FW: 622 I Street

Please enter into the record for Appeal 21057.  
 
Keara Mehlert, AICP 
Secretary to the Board of Zoning Adjustment  
OƯice of Zoning  |  District of Columbia Government   
441 4th Street, NW  |   Suite 200-S   |  Washington, DC 20001  
(202) 727-0364 (oƯice) |  keara.mehlert@dc.gov 
www.dcoz.dc.gov   
 

From: Nate Lewis <natelewis@unitedgc.net>  
Sent: Friday, August 30, 2024 2:32 PM 
To: Mehlert, Keara (DCOZ) <Keara.Mehlert@dc.gov> 
Subject: 622 I Street 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the DC Government. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know that the content is safe. If you believe that this email is suspicious, please forward to phishing@dc.gov for additional analysis by 
OCTO Security Operations Center (SOC). 

 
Mrs. Mehlert. I am aware of the request for continuation and have no objection to it.  
 
Best  

Board of Zoning Adjustment
District of Columbia
CASE NO.21057
EXHIBIT NO.14


